‘;| COUNTY Department of Public Health

) NORTH CAROLINA
www.harnett.org

Ms. Sloan,

Harnett County Government Complex

The plan review for The Little Goat Soda Fountain is approved with the following comméfts}: Comelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

1. Close the gap at the floor/wall junctures approved material. Painted base trim is approved.
2. A splashguard at the handsink may be required depending on the use of the space beside the™ 9108957550

handsink. fax: 910-893-9429
3. Seal the wood cabinets and wall.
4. Flanges are required around pipes to close up gaps.

5. Lighting shall comply with NC Food Code 6-303.11. At least 20 foot candles of light, at a distance
of 30 inches above the floor, in areas used for handwashing, warewashing, equipment and
utensil storage and in bathrooms.

The establishment must comply with the requirements of the 2017 North Carolina Food Code and 15A
NCAC 18A .2600, “Rules Governing the Food Protection and Sanitation of Food Establishments.” This
review does not cover any aspects of construction regulated by other jurisdictions.

Any changes to the approved plans must be reviewed by our office.

If I can be of further assistance, please e-mail me at jturlington@harnett.org, or call me at
(910) 893-7547 x 6289.

Sincerely,
J{/m v, REHS

mie Turlmgton, REHS )
Harnett County Environmental Health
Harnett County Health Department
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